
From:
To:
Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 17 October 2023 12:39:31 PM
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Hi 

The condition is that the private health insurers are not required to pay benefits for any more
than 3 surgical guides and 3 biomodels per procedure.

If the clinician uses 4 surgical guides or 4 biomodels, the private health insurer is only required to
pay benefits for 3 of each. What happens with regard to reimbursement for any further surgical
guides or biomodels is a matter of negotiation between the hospital (on behalf of the patient)
and the insurer.

Kind regards

Prostheses List Administration Section
Prostheses List Reforms Task Force
Technology Assessment and Access Division | Health Resourcing Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present

From: @klsmartin.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 October 2023 12:02 PM
To: @health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi,
Thank you, that does explain the situation. I’m sure you understand the concern and volume of
enquiries we are receiving from surgeons during this time.

I also need to seek clarity on this statement; “Clinicians can use more than 3 devices per
procedure, but the patient’s insurer might need to be consulted on reimbursement for the
additional devices.”

For complex orthognathic surgery, sometimes 4 patient specific implants are clinically necessary,
for which a corresponding surgical guide is essential for implantation by guiding the predrilling of
screw holes and performing the virtually planned osteotomies. A restriction of 3 guides
effectively acts as an implant restriction as the guide is essential for the implant.
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What is the Depts advice on this matter? Are the insurers obligated to reimburse the 4th guide as
it directly relates to a specific implant as per listing criteria?
Does “the patient’s insurer might need to be consulted on reimbursement for the additional
devices” mean the insurer needs to be informed or that approval needs to be formally sought?
 
Example:
 

We have a number of surgeries already planned and manufactured that fall into this category so
if you could advise ASAP, that would be great as we are seeking to minimise the impact to
surgeons and patients.
 
 
Best Regards,
 

 

Craniomaxillofacial Implants
 

 
KLS Martin Australia Pty Limited

23/2-6 Chaplin Drive
Lane Cove West NSW 2066
Australia
 
Mobile
Mail 
Web

@klsmartin.com 
www.klsmartin.com

 
This e-mail may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. The unauthorized copying,
unauthorized dissemination of this mail is strictly forbidden.

 

From: @health.gov.au> 
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CAUTION: This message was sent from outside of KLS Martin. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:34 AM
To: @klsmartin.com>
Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

Dear 
 
The condition applies to reimbursement of surgical guides and biomodels, not the devices with
which they are used.
 
There are several items in the MBS for services involving insertion of craniomaxillofacial
implants, so they were not named in the condition.
 
The condition reflects the criterion for listing that a device that is not surgically implanted should
be integral to implanting a medical device on the PL. Private health insurers are not required to
reimburse for surgical guides and biomodels that are used in services not involving an implant
listed on the PL. This has not changed.
 
I hope this explains the situation for you.
 
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
Sent: Monday, 16 October 2023 4:52 PM
To: @health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi
Sorry I should clarify that I’m referring to the MBS codes rather than rebate codes, apologies for
the confusion.
 
Are there MBS code restrictions on any procedures within the Plastic and Reconstructive
category or would all procedures with MBS codes within Plastic and Reconstructive still be
eligible (excluding 07.05 and 07.06)?  
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
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 4:30 PM
To: @health.gov au>
Cc: @klsmartin.com>; 

@klsmartin com>
Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi,
Thanks for your reply. I understand the changes refer to surgical guides and biomodels, however
my enquiry is around the product subgroups that currently utilise surgical guides and/or
biomodels that are in different subcategories to 07.02.
Specifically:
07.01 – Craniomaxillofacial Reconstruction and Fixation             
07.03 – Dental Implants
07.04 - Distractor Systems
 
Are these subcategories still eligible for surgical guide and biomodel reimbursement?
 
Are you able to provide guidance on the billing codes within Category 07 – Plastic and
Reconstructive that will be eligible for reimbursement of surgical guides and biomodels?
 
As these are patient specific designed and manufactured products and we already have surgeries
booked for Nov 1 onwards, waiting until the circular is published will mean that sponsors have to
bear the cost of any devices no longer eligible for reimbursement.
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CAUTION: This message was sent from outside of KLS Martin. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

 
If you can provide clarity on this matter so that we can communicate to affected surgeons and
patients with urgency, that would be appreciated.
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 2:50 PM
To: @klsmartin.com>
Cc: @klsmartin.com>;

@klsmartin com>
Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

Dear 
Thank you for your email.
 
The changes refer to surgical guides and biomodels. The affected subgroups include:
07.02.02.04
07.02.05.07
07.02.06.06
07.02.07.05
07.02.09
 
When the November 2023 Prostheses List is published, the Department will also publish a

FOI 4773 - Document 226

Page 5 of 8

s47F

s47F

s47F s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s 47E(d)

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDER 

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
  

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H AND AGED C
ARE



Private Health Insurance circular explaining the changes including the conditions on surgical
guides and biomodels.
 
Kind regards
 
Prescribed List Administration Section
Prescribed List Task Force

Technology Assessment and Access Division | Health Resourcing Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
 
The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them
and their cultures, and to elders both past and present. 
 

From: @klsmartin.com> 
Sent: Monday, 16 October 2023 2:00 PM
To: @health.gov.au>
Cc: @klsmartin.com>; 

@klsmartin.com>
Subject: Re: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi,
 
Can you please clarify the condition on billing codes please? Are the eligible billing codes all
those used under Product Category 07-Plastic and Reconstructive?
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 11 October 2023 6:11 PM
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and
biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Sponsor

This email is to inform you that following the Prescribed List (formerly known as Prostheses List)
(PL) post-listing review, it has been decided to recommend placing a condition on the billing
codes for surgical guides and biomodels listed on the PL. This will be reflected in the November
2023 PL.

The review report found that there is evidence to support the listing of these devices for the
craniomaxillofacial procedures but not in any other procedures.

Medical Devices and Human Tissues Advisory Committee (MDHTAC) considered the above and
agreed that the PL condition placed on the billing codes for these devices is warranted,
specifying that Prescribed List reimbursement of the device is restricted to the use in
craniomaxillofacial surgery procedures involving insertion of a medical device listed in Schedule
1.

MDHTAC also noted concerns about multiple devices being claimed per procedure when there is
no apparent clinical need reflected in the claim documentation. MDHTAC recommended to the
Minister’s delegate that Prescribed List reimbursement of the device should be restricted to no
more than 3 devices per procedure. Clinicians can use more than 3 devices per procedure, but
the patient’s insurer might need to be consulted on reimbursement for the additional devices.

The condition will be reflected in the draft PL that is expected to be available shortly.

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

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
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
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1

From:
Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2023 4:23 PM
To:

Subject: New condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear stakeholder, 

As discussed yesterday at the key stakeholder meeting, the new condition on billing codes for surgical guides and 
biomodels will be effective from 1 November 2023. More information is provided in the following PHI Circular: PHI 
66/23 Private Health Insurance (Medical Devices and Human Tissue Products) Rules (No. 2) 2023 | Australian 
Government Department of Health and Aged Care 

We ask that you please share this information with anyone that may be impacted by this change, particularly 
clinicians. 

Regards, 

Prostheses List Reform Taskforce 

Technology Assessment and Access Division 
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care 

@health.gov.au  

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout 
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and 
their cultures, and to elders both past and present.  

We do not expect you to respond to this email outside your working hours. At the Department of Health and Aged 
Care we value and encourage flexible working. Feel free to read, act on or respond at a time that works for you. 
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1

From:
Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 2:22 PM
To:
Subject: Notification of PHI Circular 67/23 - New condition for surgical guides and biomodels listed on 

the Prescribed List [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon 

We would like to advise stakeholders that the following circular has been published on our website. 

PHI 67/23 New condition for surgical guides and biomodels listed on the Prescribed List | Australian 
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
their cultures, and to elders both past and present   

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
Cc:
Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 20 October 2023 3:43:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

Hi,
 
I just wanted to follow up on the below email in light of the advice in today’s circular as it is
generating significant confusion with clinical stakeholders. Regarding the previous advice that
“The condition applies to reimbursement of surgical guides and biomodels, not the devices with
which they are used. There are several items in the MBS for services involving insertion of
craniomaxillofacial implants, so they were not named in the condition.”, this appears to be
inconsistent with the restrictions stated today that do, in fact, apply to the devices in which they
are used.
“The PL reimbursement for surgical guides and biomodels is restricted to the procedures when
these devices are used during the implantation/insertion of one of the implantable devices listed
in any of the groups or sub-groups of the categories 07.01 - Craniomaxillofacial Reconstruction &
Fixation or 07.02 - Craniomaxillofacial Implants. The PL reimbursement does not apply when
surgical guides or biomodels are used for any procedures associated with implantation of a
device not listed on the PL, or listed in other PL categories or sub-categories, or procedures that
do not involve any implantation of a device or a product.”
Based on this, no reimbursement of surgical guides and biomodels would be available for use in
subcategory 07.04 – Distractor Systems. The products in this category are exclusively for
craniomaxillofacial surgery, often cleft lip and palate patients and models and guides are
essential as the bone quality in cleft patients is generally poor. Guided surgery is required to
ensure device implantation into adequate bone. Hopefully this is an oversight, please clarify.  
I also just want to clarify about dental implant guides, whether these are now ineligible? The
associated implantable device sits under 07.03 – Dental Implants. We want to ensure we provide
accurate information to clinical stakeholders.
Thank you.
Best Regards,
 

 

Craniomaxillofacial Implants
 

 
KLS Martin Australia Pty Limited

23/2-6 Chaplin Drive
Lane Cove West NSW 2066
Australia
 
Mobile
Mail  @klsmartin.com 

FOI 4773 - Document 235

Page 1 of 7

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s 47E(d)

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDE

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
  

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H AND AGED C
ARE



CAUTION: This message was sent from outside of KLS Martin. Please do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this email
and know the content is safe.

Web www.klsmartin.com
 
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

Page 7 of 7

THIS D
OCUMENT H

AS BEEN R
ELE

ASED U
NDE

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
  

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H AND AGED C
ARE







From:
To:
Subject: Notification of PHI Circular 67/23 - New condition for surgical guides and biomodels listed on the Prescribed

List [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 20 October 2023 2:26:55 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon

We would like to advise stakeholders that the following circular has been published on our
website.

PHI 67/23 New condition for surgical guides and biomodels listed on the Prescribed List |
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

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of
country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and
present.

We do not expect you to respond to this email outside your working hours. At the Department of
Health and Aged Care we value and encourage flexible working. Feel free to read, act on or respond
at a time that works for you.
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From:
To: ; Prostheses/Health
Subject: Clarification on the new condition for surgical guides and biomodels listed on the Prescribed List

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 20 October 2023 3:11:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon

Following a few queries, we have issued a clarification on the new condition for surgical guides
and biomodels, effective from 1 November 2023. We ask that you distribute this information to
relevant stakeholders.
The PL reimbursement for surgical guides and biomodels is restricted to the procedures when
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
do not involve any implantation of a device or a product.
In respect to maximum number of 3 surgical guides or biomodels, the meaning is that for any
claims for the implantation procedures (defined by the respective MBS items stated in the
claims) for a patient, insurers are not mandated to pay more than 3 PL benefits for any billing
codes for surgical guides or biomodels, or no more than 6 benefits if both surgical guides and
biomodels (maximum 3 for each) have been used in an implantation procedure for a patient.
This restriction is not impacted by a number of devices implanted during a procedure.
This information can also be found at: PHI 67/23 New condition for surgical guides and
biomodels listed on the Prescribed List | Australian Government Department of Health and Aged
Care
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
Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2023 5:38 PM
To:
Subject: FOR INFORMATION: Key stakeholder meeting presentations and action items [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Presentation Agenda item 3 - PL reforms update - Key stakeholder meeting 18 October 

2023.pdf; Presentation Agenda item 2 - HPP update - Key stakeholder meeting 18 October 
2023.pdf

Dear key stakeholder, 

Thank you for attending yesterday’s meeting on Prostheses List Reforms. Please find attached the slides that were 
presented at the meeting. There were 2 action items: 

 Action item 1: The department to consider ways of sharing evaluation framework

 Action item 2 (completed): We have sent notification of PHI Circular 66 (which includes details on new
condition for surgical guides and biomodels) to relevant stakeholders and ask for their support to
disseminate the information.

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
agreed that the PL condition placed on the billing codes for these devices is warranted, specifying
that Prescribed List reimbursement of the device is restricted to the use in craniomaxillofacial surgery
procedures involving insertion of a medical device listed in Schedule 1.

MDHTAC also noted concerns about multiple devices being claimed per procedure when there is no
apparent clinical need reflected in the claim documentation. MDHTAC recommended to the
Minister’s delegate that Prescribed List reimbursement of the device should be restricted to no more
than 3 devices per procedure. Clinicians can use more than 3 devices per procedure, but the
patient’s insurer might need to be consulted on reimbursement for the additional devices.

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

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past
and present

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified
that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this
transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
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
Subject: Re: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 18 October 2023 1:06:48 PM
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png
image005.png

Hi Team

Thanks again for your response.
Could you please provide a definition of craniomaxillofacial surgery procedures in order
to avoid ambiguity with the health funds?
Regards

Specifica Pty Ltd
p:           
a:            C301, 16 Wurrook CCT

Caringbah NSW 2229

From: @health gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 1:24 PM
To: 
Cc: >
Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

The wording of the condition is “Prescribed List reimbursement of the device is restricted to the
use in craniomaxillofacial surgery procedures involving insertion of a medical device listed in
Schedule 1, and for no more than 3 devices per procedure.”.

The condition will be communicated to stakeholders in a Private Health Insurance circular
published on the Department’s website when the PL documents are published.

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
 
 
 

From: > 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 October 2023 12:18 PM
To: @health.gov.au>
Cc: >
Subject: Re: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi 
 
Thank you for your further assistance.
Is it possible to have the wording of the condition which will be published in the circular?
This will help us preparing our stake holders.
 
Moreover, will a document be issued explaining the reason for imposing the conditions
following the post-listing review?
 
Thanks again.
Regards
 
 
 

Specifica Pty Ltd
p:            +
a:            C301, 16 Wurrook CCT
               Caringbah NSW 2229
 
 

From: @health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 3:47 PM
To:  Prostheses/Health

@health.gov.au>
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
 
In the meantime, you have the email that alerts medical device sponsors about the condition.
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
Sent: Thursday, 12 October 2023 3:17 PM
To: @health.gov.au>
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi
 
Thank you for your prompt response.
 

 
Thanks again
Regards
 
 

Specifica Pty Ltd
p:            
a:            C301, 16 Wurrook CCT
               Caringbah NSW 2229
 
 

From: @health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 3:03 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Hi 

The condition will be applied from 1 November 2023.

The condition applies to each billing code, so 3 surgical guides and 3 biomodels.

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
Sent: Thursday, 12 October 2023 2:39 PM
To: @health.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only
click links or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Can you confirm the following two points:

the start date the devices cannot be used in surgical procedures other than
craniofacial surgery procedures is November 1st ?
Is the devices limit as 3 biomodels and 3 surgical guides per procedure or 3
devices in total between models and guides?

Thank you
Regards

Specifica Pty Ltd
p:            
a:            C301, 16 Wurrook CCT
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 Caringbah NSW 2229

From: @health.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 6:10 PM
Subject: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
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
more than 3 devices per procedure  Clinicians can use more than 3 devices per procedure, but
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
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Subject: PHI Circular 66/23 - Private Health Insurance (Medical Devices and Human Tissue Products) Rules (No. 2)
2023 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 18 October 2023 6:32:33 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Good afternoon

This email is to advise that PHI Circular 66/23 - Private Health Insurance (Medical Devices and
Human Tissue Products) Rules (No. 2) 2023 has been published and is available on the
Department of Health and Aged Care website at this link.

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
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done so without knowledge that they may in fact not have coverage for the devices being used. 
We provide (in confidence) a summary of the number of patients who will be impacted based on
knowledge of our supply requirements for the next 90 days. Across all sponsors this number will
be far greater.

Procedures scheduled in next 90 days
Total Cases

To the best of our knowledge there has not been a circular to inform hospitals and clinicians of
the new conditions. Surgeons are currently mid-way through planning more than 100 patient
treatments without knowledge of this change. These patients have had scans and committed to
surgical treatment.

We request urgent reconsideration of the timelines for implementation of the restriction to
reimburse no more than 3 devices per procedure. Clinicians and hospitals need to be afforded
the opportunity to plan and have an informed, timely, discussion with patients and their funds.
This can only be done if implementation is delayed to 2024.

The patients who are impacted are those with the most complex requirements, i.e. where
multiple craniomaxillofacial areas require surgery. Further, this time of year is when the greatest
volume of patients have orthognathic surgery as it aligns with when patients and their carers
have access to leave. We urgently request all stakeholders are given sufficient notice to
understand and plan for these changes so they can make informed decisions. That cannot be
done with a November 1, 2023 implementation.

Director, Health Economics Market Access
Australia & New Zealand

Johnson & Johnson
MedTech

Johnson & Johnson Medical Pty Ltd
P.O. Box 134, North Ryde, NSW 1670 Australia
T: 
M: 

@its.jnj.com
http://www.jnj.com

Disclaimer: This electronic message may contain information that is Proprietary, Confidential, or legally privileged or protected. It is intended only
for the use of the individual(s) and entity named in the message. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the material from your computer. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message and do not disclose its contents or take
any action in reliance on the information it contains.
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
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